CORRESPONDENCE

NOV 28, 2016

DOCUMENT NO. 08993-16
Collin Roehner

From: Angela Charles on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 8:40 AM

To: 'Kim'; Records Clerk

Subject: RE: Docket 160194-EU

Good morning Ms. Worley,

We have received your updated email address and we will update your contact information in our system for
Docket 160194-EU.

Sincerely,

Angela M. Charles

Commission Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850
850-413-6826

From: Kim [mailto:kim@waldo-fl.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2016 4:51 PM
To: Records Clerk

Subject: FW: Docket 160194-EU

The best email is mine... | can get to Mayor and Council members from there. Thank you, Kim Worley

kim@waldo-fl.com

KimWrley, City Manager

Cty of Waldo

352-468-1001-of fi ce

352-258-6921-cel |

P.O Drawer B, Waldo, Fl. 32694

14655 Kennard Street, Waldo, Fl. 32694

Office hours are Monday — Thursday 7:00am - 5:30pm
closed for lunch 12:30pm -1:00pm * closed Friday’s
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